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Memorandum
Item 8a

FOR: School Board Members

FROM: Chris Reitan

DATE: August 23, 2023

SUBJECT:  Personnel Report

It is the recommendation of the administration that the following personnel actions be approved:

New Hire Contracts:

Bobbie Duerksen, PACE Special Education Teacher
Bernie Grieve, CES 3rd Grade Teacher

Jessie Whittom, CHS Custodian

Transfers

Thomas Mills, Transfer from CHS Custodian to CES Custodian

Howie Daggs, Transfer from PACE Craig Learning Center Teacher to CMS Math Teacher

Jen Whicker, Transfer from PACE Ketchikan Learning Center Teacher to PACE Ketchikan and Craig Learning
Center Teacher

Cassie Kinsland, Transfer from PACE Special Education Teacher to PACE Mat-Su Learning Center Teacher

Extra Duty Contracts:
Jen Creighton, CHS Swim Coach

Shannon Isaacs, CHS Volleyball Coach

Tina Steffen, CHS Cross-Country Coach

Tina Steffen, CHS Activities Director

Tobias Frieb, MS Activities Director

Vanessa James, MS Girls Basketball Head Coach

Resignations:
Barb Schneider, CHS Administrative Assistant

Melissa Bean, CCSD Food Service Cafeteria Worker

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the Personnel Report as presented.

Our students will be lifelong learners who will be resilient, compassionate, self-sufficient members of society.
CCSD will provide an environment that empowers every student, every day to transfer their learning to life.



